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MEMORANDUM TO SCHOOLS:     22/2006
	TO:

	The Principal

	ATTENTION:


	VASS Administrator

VCE Coordinator

VCE Media

VCE Design and Technology teacher

VCE Food and Technology teacher

VCE Systems and Technology teacher

VCE Visual Communication and Designs teacher



	FROM:


	Merren Ricketson, Manager, Season of Excellence

	CC:


	OL&T, OSE, CEO, AISV, IARTV, AEU, VIEU, VQA

	DATE:


	10 March 2006

	SUBJECT:
	Reminder about Top Designs 2006 Education Programs at Melbourne Museum


Both the VCAA and Melbourne Museum welcome the return of the Top Designs VCE Season of Excellence program in term 2.

Funding support from the VCAA combined with the resources of the Museum will see a rich and varied program of introductory talks, student forums and teacher professional development activities for:
· Media
· Design and Technology
· Food and Technology
· Systems and Technology 
· Visual Communication and Design
Program details including dates and times will be published on the Season of Excellence website from 27 March:  http://www.vcaa.vic.edu.au/excellenceawards/index.html 
As a special service, schools that have already booked for an exhibition viewing will be contacted by the Museum by mail during the first week of term 2 with the option of changing their booked times.
General bookings will open on Monday 10 April. The number to call is: 1300 130 152 between 8.45 pm and 5 pm.
End of Message
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